Tracy Malo
- A
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:55 PM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 112-7245801-3798639
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 6

Total $282.88

Approved items

Sellstrom Face Shield Advantage Series,
Safety Mask with Chin Guard for Men
& - Women, Clear Polycarbonate, Rachet
Headgear, Lightweight Comfort, ANSI
287, 830310

$26.73 | Qty: 1




BOSCH GLM100-23 100 Ft Blaze Laser
S — Distance Measure, Includes 2 AA
[x] )
Batteries

$38.15 | Qty: 1

Propel Powder Packets Grape, With
Electrolytes, Vitamins and No Sugar, 10
[ Count (Pack of 12) (Packaging May
Vary)

$47.69 | Qty: 1

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109,

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

G




Trac! Maloz

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@armazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Propel Powder Packets..." and 18 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order
invoice. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Thursday, May 22 (depending on approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

dDelivery in fewer trips to your address

Order #
112-7245801-3798639

View or manage order
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Han's Bottle Sports Water Bottle - 2...
Kitchen

Sold by Hansbottle-us

Condition: New

Qty : 14

$9.99

Prope! Powder Packets Grape, With EI...
Grocery

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Qty : 1

$47.69

BOSCH GLM100-23 100 Ft Blaze Laser D...
Tools & Home Improvement

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Qty ;1

$38.15

Selistrom Advantage Face Shield - Li...
Apparel

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Condition: New

Qty : 1

$16.18

Bigelow Tea Classic Green Tea, Caffe...
Grocery

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Condition: New

Qty : 1

$14.27

Sellstrom Face Shield Advantage Seri...
Misc.

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Condition: New

Qty : 1

$26.73



Order Total:

$282.88

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Similar purchases on same day

=

Swanson Tool Co PB008B

-} 8 ounce Brass...

Uil

B ;z,ws
$19.90

E on 2+ units
- ( ne-Day

Y

SR

BOSCH GTLZ2 Laser
Level Square...

E r%%,36?’
$40.95

The payment for your inveice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.0. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (B66)

216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com's Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upon the seller’'s business policies and the location of their operations. Learn
more about tax and seller information.

California Residents: One or more of the items in your order may be subject to
California’s Proposition 65 law. See details

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.
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5115125, 7:34 AM

Delwering 10 Auburn 4 Al
Up AN

Industriad & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilites

Safety Supplies

sellstrorn advantage face shield

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Tools & Home Improvement > Safety & Secusity » Personal Protective Egmpmoent + Faco Protootion s Safety fare Shiclds

O o W«

Roll over image to zoomin

Frequently bought together

Sellstrom Face Shield Advantage Series,
Safety Mask with Chin Guard for Men
Women, Clear Polycarbonate, Rachet
Headgear, Lightweight Comfort, ANSI
Z87, 530310

visit the Sellstrom Store
4.3 263 ratings | Search this page

7

-17% %267

List Price: #4234 O

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get a 130 Amazon Gift Card instantly upan approvat for the Amazon Store
Card, No annual fee

Material Polycarbonate
Color Grey

Brand Sellstrom
Item Weight 8 ounces
Number of 1

Pieces

About this item

ANSI/ISEA Z87.1 STANDARDS - Certified to prevent work injuries
from impact, non-ionizing radiation, and chemical exposure from
machinery, welding, cutting, grinding, and other types of face
hazards

FULL PROTECTION -~ Serves as a safety shield for men and women
to guard face and eyes, while being lightweight and comfortable;
this model has a chin guard too for added chin and neck protection
FACE SHIELD FEATURES - includes a grey abs crown, clear
polycarbonate window and ratchet headgear,; ABS injection molded
crowns have universal bracket pin pattern for use with any window
mount

NO ASSEMBLY NEEDED - The 301 Advantage series arrives fully
assembled; just remove the protective film fram botb sides of face
shield before using, and it's ready to be worn when needed

* SAFETY APPLICATIONS - According to the CDC, there are 2,000 eye
injuries a day at U.S. workplaces; protect yourself and use for
censtruction, manufacturing, oil & gas, metal work, and more

Report anissue with this product ov seller

Sposisoed

Material Handling

Educational Supplies

Sellstrom Face Shield Advantage Series, Safety Mask with Chin Guard for Men Women, Clear Polycarbonate, Rachet Headgear, Li...

Sponsored

N

Shop SA Co
prime
p—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today

with fast, free delivery

$2673

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, May 20
to 46706 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, May 16.
Grder within 12 hrs 41 mins.
Join Prime

In Stock
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Ships from  Amazon.com

Sold by
Retuains

Amazon.com
30-day
refund/ieplacemeni

Payment  Secure tiansaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (6) from 326 FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazon.

hitps://www.amazon.com/Sellstrom-S30310-Polycarbonate-Shield-Guard/dp/BO1MUGKJIDIiref=sr_1_57crid=16ZGKNAWOMILW&dib=eyJ21joiM5JS k...

1Mo



5115125, 7:41 AM Sellstrom Advantage Face Shisld - Lightweight Mask with Crown & Ratchet Headgear, for Work, Grinding, Cutting - ANSI Z87.1 - CI...

Kialnet e A"y Ul ai = sellstrom face shield

tndustrial & Scientific  Jamitorial & Facilities Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Tools & Heme Improvement » Satety & Security + Personal Prostective Equipmant » Face Protection 1 Safoty face Shields

Sellstrom Advantage Face Shield -

= Lightweight Mask with Crown & Ratchet
Headgear, for Work, Grinding, Cutting -
qQ ANSI Z87.1 - Clear Uncoated

Polycarbonate Window

Visif the Sellstrom Store
4.4 7,606 ratings | Search this page

cheie I Overall Pick

=
° 1K+ bought in past manth
& S‘I 644
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Aimmazon Prime
g FREE Returns

Get a $80 Amazan Gift Card instantly upon approvat for the Amazon Store
Card. No annuat fec.
Style: Standard Binding

Aluminum Standard
Binding Binding
$16.24 $16.44
e
Roli over image to zoom in

Material Polycarbonate

Caolor Grey

Brand Sellstrom

Item Weight 9.74 ocunces

Number of 1
Pieces

About this item

s FACE SHIELD - Sellstrom's Advantage Face Shield is made to

protect people at home, in occupational and educational settings;

Ideal for protection in various types of welding, cutting, grinding

and woodworking

FULL PROTECTION - Protects face and eyes with wrap around, full

coverage from chemical splashes and flying debns

EXCEPTIONAL CLARITY B COMFORT - Clear uncoated

polycarbonate window; Lightweight and comfortable for men and

women; Ratchet suspension headgear has a twist knob to adjust

height and fit

* NO ASSEMBLY NEEDED - Comes fully assembled; Just remove
protective film from both sides of window before using; Includes
crown, window, and ratchet headgear; Crown has universal bracket
pin pattern for use with multiple window types

= MEETS STANDARDS - ANSI Z87.1+ and CSA 294.3 standards;
Prevent work injuries from impact, non-ionizing radiation, and
chemical exposure from machinery, welding, cutting, grinding, and
other types of work that present potential hazards to the face

Report an isste with this product or seller

cducalional Supplies

Shop GREEN DEVIL

LQ- Spensored

S=1e
2.,

prime

!

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

164

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday, May 20
to 46706 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, May 16.
Order within 16 hrs 19 mins,

Join Prime

In Stock

( Quantity: 1 ::

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships Blom  Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Retuins 0-day
refund/replacement

Payment  Sequre tiansaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other setlers on Amazon

New (17) from %16* FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazon.

https:/fwww.amazon.com/Sellstrom-S30120-Advantage-All-Purpose-Polycarbonate/dp/BO1IN2ZTB7M/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=1FWJINOEB13F7Y&dib=e...

1/9
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